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DDM Consulting 
22357 Columbia Street 
Dearborn, MI 48124-3431 
313-277-5095 
pvs6@Cornell.edu 
 
18 May 2021      Via FedEx Airbill 773760891186  
 
 
Dr. Harvey Risch, MD, PhD 
Yale University 
60 College Street 
New Haven, CT, US, 06510  
203-785-2848 
 
Subject:  Your Resignation From Yale University 
Reference 1: Descent of Mr. Peter Salovey into Abject Criminality 
Reference 2: My 12 April 2021 Letter to the Ivy League Law School Deans 
 
 
Dear Dr. Risch: 
 
We hold you in the highest regard.  You are deeply competent in your profession, you are intrinsically 
ethical; you are implicitly connected to words and deeds that sustain and improve the human condition. 
 
In stark contrast, Mr. Peter Salovey has demonstrated the exact opposite, posing an immediate and 
intolerable threat to human beings worldwide.  According to Salovey the following photograph provides no 
historical precedence, no moral guidance, no legal validity; indeed Salovey apparently deems it irrelevant: 
 

 

mailto:pvs6@Cornell.edu
https://www.fedex.com/fedextrack/?trknbr=7737-6089-1186&trkqual=2459353000%7E773760891186%7EFX


18 May 2021                 Dr. Harvey Risch, MD, PhD 
Page 2 of 5 

 
 
Resignation Criteria – Part 1:  The Nuremberg Code 
 
In your interview of 8 March 2021, with Dr. Jay Bhattacharya of Stanford University, on The Ingraham 
Angle; in response to Laura’s questioning of mandatory vaccination of school children, you stated: 
 

“Well…this is unconscionable. The State has no interest in vaccinating people 
that does not reduce the transmissibility very much.  Because the only interest 
in the State, is protecting people who are unexposed, that get exposed to other 
people.  If vaccination does not reduce that very much, then the State has no 
interest. It cannot mandate a behavior that is an experiment on humans;  
it violates the Nuremberg Code.  In order to do experiments on people  
that have no interest in the State in the first place.”   

 
 
My letter of 12 April 2021 to Mr. Anthony Fauci was forwarded in hard-copy to the Ivy League Law School 
Deans. I dedicated ten full pages to the following title: 
 
COVID-19 “Vaccines,” the Nuremberg Code and the Impossibility of ‘Informed Consent’ 
 
 

 
 
 
The complete Fox News interview:   http://pvsheridan.com/Harvey-Nuremburg.m4v 
 

The 12 April 2021 letter:      http://pvsheridan.com/sheridan2fauci-3-12april2021.pdf 
 

SPODs for Law School Deans:      http://pvsheridan.com/SPODs-Ivy_League_Law-1.pdf 

https://profiles.stanford.edu/jay-bhattacharya
http://pvsheridan.com/Harvey-Nuremburg.m4v
http://pvsheridan.com/sheridan2fauci-3-12april2021.pdf
http://pvsheridan.com/SPODs-Ivy_League_Law-1.pdf
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Resignation Criteria – Part 2: The Insidious Ploy vs. the Avoidable Deaths in the Nursing Homes 
 
In my 12 April 2021 letter, forwarded to the Law School Deans, I declared that Mr. Fauci was  
connectable-to the deaths of tens-of-thousands in the nursing homes: 
 

 
 
Reference 3, which I had forwarded to you discusses the Nuremberg Code in three locations.  Subject 2 
took eleven pages; you are prominently quoted in that section. 
 

 
 
Contrary to The Great Reset, and its parroting by Ivy League University presidents, the “key” issue has 
never been profitable, expensive, dangerous “vaccinations.”  The key issue remains the Hippocratic Oath.  
And then the safety & well-being of global patients.  In the context of Fauci’s “surprise outbreak,” the long-
term well-being of patients prioritizes health through immunization; especially when attained through 
the natural immune system response . . . which is known to result in the long if not the permanent term. 
 
Fauci and Salovey are both liars; they proclaim that immunization/health can only be attained through 
experimental vectored or mRNA injections.  This is not merely farcical; it is insidious with respect to the 
COVID-19 deaths, especially connectable to the deaths in the nursing homes.  This is not where 
these connections  end; upon scrutiny this is merely a viable, if not obvious legal beginning. 

http://pvsheridan.com/sheridan2ivyleague-1-6march2021.pdf
http://pvsheridan.com/sheridan2fauci-3-12april2021.pdf
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By coercing “vaccination” of the Ivy League and the public, the Fauci/Salovey cabal is insidiously and 
coyly declaring that the deaths in the nursing homes were unavoidable ?!  Unavoidable because there 
were no then-existing outpatient treatments that could have saved those lives; known treatments that 
could mitigate the short term but deadly COVID-19 symptoms, until the natural immune system could 
respond and provide natural immunity.  Salovey’s recent promotion,  “vaccine coverage is critical,”  affirms 
his ongoing connectivity to this nursing home death history. 
 
The ‘unavoidable’ lies are endemic to this entire criminal enterprise.  One could easily interpret that the 
following crap was written by Pfizer’s public relations and marketing staff: 
 

 
 
Perhaps it was . . . but officially this sputum comes from Dr. Denise Hinton of the FDA! 
 
 
Returning to the nursing homes . . . the Fauci/Salovey sputum ostensibly declares that the December 
2020 ‘Emergency Use Authorization’ of the Pfizer/Moderna “vaccines” was too late to save prior loss of 
human life.   You, of all people, know that to be criminal fraud. 
 

 
 
The insidious part of the Salovey coercion provides Fauci with legalistic momentum; Salovey is declaring 
that the only way to health, versus Fauci’s “surprise outbreak,” is by forced injection of the experimental 
“vaccines.”   It should be obvious that the Fauci/Salovey cabal is angling for legal immunity. But that is just 
one of their insidious lies.  It is doubtful that Mr. Salovey will detail for Yale University how Big Pharma 
attained ‘liability immunity’ . . . an immunity that does not obviate the portent of the Nuremberg Code. 
 

Resignation Conclusion:    The above and much more, constitutes at a minimum,   
‘crimes against humanity’  that the good  Dr. Harvey Risch  cannot remain party to. 
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The Resignation of Dr. Harvey Risch from Yale University – Post Script 
 
A screenshot from the VAERS webpage of the Centers for Disease Control (CDC): 
 

 
 

Perhaps your current employer, Yale President Mr. Peter Salovey, will offer the basic courtesy of 
explaining to the staff/students why the ‘adverse event’ connected to attorney Ms. Midwin Charles,  
a woman in the prime of her life, was never reported to VAERS: 
 

 
 

Recommendations 
 

1. When your mutual schedules permit, in the context of “shedding,” I recommend that you 
 tutor/update Mr. Salovey on the upcoming need to quarantine the “vaccinated.” 
 

2. In view of your long-established humanity and professional competence, I recommend that you 
 consider filling an anticipated  high-level opening at the National Institutes of Health. 
 

Please feel free to contact me at any time. 
 
         Respectfully yours, 
 
 
 
 
         Paul V. Sheridan 
 

Enclosure/Attachment 
 

cc: Mr. Peter Salovey ( via FedEx AirBill 773760988859 ) 

https://www.google.com/search?q=Midwin+Charles+cause+of+death&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwiD65nfydTwAhULac0KHa_uD0QQ1QIwDnoECBAQAQ&biw=1920&bih=969
https://www.lifesitenews.com/news/what-you-need-to-know-about-covid-vaccine-shedding
https://www.yale.edu/about-yale/leadership-organization/peter-salovey
https://www.fedex.com/fedextrack/?trknbr=773760988859&trkqual=2459353000%7E773760988859%7EFX
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